

13 Jan 71

Dear Guy,

I received word to call the office at 9 p.m. Saigon time. I did so. No answer. I figure that's 8 a.m. your time. I tried again later but the circuits were tied up with immediate traffic.

I have not been able to see Jacobson yet to talk about Jim Smith's update, getting TV tapes made, etc. Saw Colby yesterday and confirmed some useful impressions.

The 1971 Plan (20 copies) will be in the mail to you this week. No Province Plans yet available. Expected about February. But Saigon won't have copies to send on in any case. I will try to get some laid on with Depcords directly. PSA assignments are apparently bottled up in Jake's office, and he's out traveling with Thieu, so no action there yet. Please tell Jim Smith I'll keep after it.

Best,

s/ Ogden

cc: Jim Smith
Dan Quaid

13 Jan 71

Dear Guy,

I received word to call the office at 9 PM
Sayson time. I did so. No answer. I figure
that's 8 A.M. your time. I tried again later
but the circuits were tied up with immediate
traffic.

I have not been able to see Jackson yet to talk
about Jim Smith's update, getting TV tapes
made, etc. Saw Colby yesterday & confirmed
some useful impressions.

The 1971 Plans (20 copies) will be in the mail
to you this week. No Previous Plans yet
available. Expected about February. But
Sayson would have come to send us in any
case. I will try to get some laid out with
Septorads directly. PSA arguments are
apparently bottled up in Jabo's file, & he is
out handling with them, so no action
there yet. Please tell Jim Smith I'd
keep after it. Best, John.